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William M. Windsor

3924 Lower Roswell Road * Marietta, GA 30068 * 770-578-1094 * Fax: 770-578-1057

August 24, 2011

Assistant District Attorney Rebecca Keel
District Attorney Paul Howard, Jr.

Office of the Fulton County District Attorney
136 Pryor Street — Third Floor

Atlanta, GA 30303-3477

Fax: 404-893-2769

Dear Mrs. Keel and Mr. Howard:

My calls have still not been returned, and my faxes have not been answered.
Please respond.

I wish to file a criminal complaint for Tampering with the Grand Jury, violation of
oath of office, Obstruction of Justice, Conspiracy, and RICO.

I am also preparing a civil action. I will be coming to the Grand Jury area on
Friday to interview the grand jurors about what took place prior to my submission
of charges. Please confirm that this fact inquiry to determine who to file criminal
charges against will not be considered jury tampering or is otherwise a violation of
anything. If you claim it would violate anything, please send me the statute and
case law. IfI do not hear from you, I will move forward with interviews.

Attached is a photograph of the 164 documents that were next to the entrance to
your office from 9:10 am yesterday until approximately 1:15 pm. I also attach the
script for my presentation yesterday. I demand that this information be given to
the Grand Jurors and that I am allowed to present on Friday with my two cases of
evidence.

Sincerely,

William M. Windsor
bill@LawlessAmerica.com

Office: 770-578-1094 -- Fax: 770-578-1057
Cell: 404-606-1885



